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Michael A. Delaney, Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301-6397

Re:  Antrim Wind Energy, LLC
SEC Docket No. 2011-02

Dear Attorney General Delaney:

I am writing to you in my capacity as Chairman of the Site Evaluation Committee. On February
10, 2011, the Committee received a letter from the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Antrim asking
the Committee to assert jurisdiction pursuant to RSA 162-H over a proposed wind energy project
proposed to be sited, constructed and operated in Antrim. On March 11, 2011, Antrim Wind Energy,
LLC also filed a petition requesting the Committee to assert jurisdiction over the proposed project.
While a formal Application for a Certificate of Site and Facility has not yet been filed, I do invite you to
appoint counsel for the public in this docket. As you may know, the matter of jurisdiction will be
addressed at the Committee’s public meeting scheduled for April 22, 2011.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Thomas S. Burack, Chairman
NH Site Evaluation Committee
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